


Question # 2: 

Q: 

A: 

In section 6.1 -Warranty Requirement, Thornton states a minimum of 3-years/5,000 hours 
on the entire equipment and 18-months unlimited hours on the engine. This may conflict 
6.3 -Warranty Options, items E thru K. Is the City certain on the warranty requirements? 
Should we go with an entire hydraulic system or just F, H, and I? 

Thornton is examining all warranties offered by a proposing Vendor and encourage 
a thorough response in what warranties will be offered as they will be part of 
the overall evaluation criteria. 

Question # 3: 

Q: If some of the wiring runs down the truck frame and under the body, will this be acceptable 
to Thornton? 

A: This may be acceptable, however, a final determination will be made upon review of 
the proposing Vendor's submission as to where and how the wire is run and how 
exposed it is. 

Question # 4: 

Q: Section 2.1.A. If we submit with our proposal, the Mack LR, does Thornton consider it to 
be an approved equivalent? 

A: Please refer to Section 2.0, as Thornton will accept Vendor submissions, however, 
Thornton shall retain at its sole discretion as to if a submission is in fact, an 
approved equivalent. 

Thornton intends on looking at an entire submission, including line by line reviews 
of a Vendor's submission. For this reason, Thornton cannot make a blanket 
assertion as to if the Mack LR will meet or exceed our needs until a final submission 
has been turned in. 

Question # 5: 

Q: Section 2.2.A.1. If we submit with our proposal, the Mack MP7-355A, does Thornton 
consider it to be an approved equivalent? 

A: Thornton has provided a table in the "Offered Equipment" column for Vendors to 
complete with their submission if they are submitting a proposed equivalent. 

Upon an initial review, this item may be suitable, however, Thornton reserves the 
final determination if the item will suit the overall financial and operational needs of 
the City. 

Question # 6: 

Q: Section 2.2.E.5. If we submit with our proposal, the ShellZone -34 Extended Life, instead 
of the ShellZone -40, does Thornton consider it to be an approved equivalent? 

A: See the answer provided to Question # 5. 
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Question # 21: 

Q: Section 2. 7.L.M. If we submit with our proposal, that circuit breakers where possible with 
blade type fuses, does Thornton consider it to be an approved equivalent? 

A: See the answer provided to Question # 5. 

Question# 22: 

Q: 

A: 

The bid states this is an Invitation to Bid (IFB), but the basis of award in the bid document 
makes it sound like a Request for Proposal (RFP). Is this a RFP or IFB? 

The solicitation has stated that it is an IFB, however, price will not be the only factor 
when evaluation begins. 

Proposing Vendors are to refer to Section IV - Information for Vendors, Item # 4 -Basis 
of Award. This section will provide information on items that Thornton may be 
examining during the evaluation period., but it does not limit what Thornton will review.

Question# 23: 

Q: Typically in the past, we've had to submit proposals in a physical form to a Purchasing 
office. Your proposal says that it can be submitted through BidNet Direct website or 
through a physical submission. If we submit through BidNet, will you be able to view it prior 
to the deadline date and time? 

A: Proposing Vendors will have the option to submit a final proposal either through a
physical submission (mail courier or hand delivered), or electronically through the 
BidNet Direct Vendor portal. 

BidNet Direct is a :fd party website that Thornton has utilized in the past to post 
proposals out for the Vendor community to view. Thornton is allowing for proposing 
Vendors to submit electronically through the BidNet Vendor portal. Once you have 
submitted your proposal through this Vendor portal, it is the Vendor's responsibility 
to receive a confirmation from BidNet that their submittal was fully uploaded. 

Once the submission has been fully uploaded, it is kept in an electronic lockbox, 
which prevents the Buyer of Record from viewing the Vendor's proposal until the 
due date and time have passed. Once the date and time have passed, the lockbox 
unlocks itself, and it allows for the Buyer of Record to electronically retrieve all of 
the documents that had been submitted and uploaded by the Vendor. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. THREE 

MegandGroo?' D6te 
Purchasing Manager 
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